From: Clayton <claytonbellamyfoundation@119848842.mailchimpapp.com>
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 1:28 PM

To: Betty Demarce <bdemarce@md.bonnyville.ab.ca>

Subject: Second Annual Clayton Bellamy Foundation Gala & Golf
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Join us for the

Clayton Bellamy Foundation
Gala & Golf Aug 30-31
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2024 Clayton Bellamy Foundation Gala & Golf
Click the picture to watch the video!

Get Your Table NOW!

The second annual Clayton Bellamy Foundation Gala & Golf featuring Aaron Pritchett,
Michelle Wright, Nice Horse, FKB and more! Hosted by Danny Hooper and featuring
Alberta's only Million Dollar hole in one!

Get your table secured for now for this exclusive eventl Call

780-812-0946 or email claytonbellamyfoundation@amail. com

Copyright © 2024 Congregation Music, AN rights reserved.

You are receiving thiz email because you opted in via our website.

Our mailing address iz:

Congregation Music
5399 Eglinton Ave. W. Suite 201
Toronto, On MSC SKB
Canada
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GALA SPONSORSHIP FORM

SPONSORSHIP LEVELS

1 Gala Dinner Sponsor - $10,000 (2 available)
(1 Founding Father - $10,000

[0 Community Builder - S 5,000

[ Wine Sponsor - $5,000

[ Diamond Sponsor - $ 2,500

GOLF SPONSORSHIP FORM

SPONSORSHIP LEVELS

(1 Golf Dinner Sponsor - S 6,000 (1 available)
[1 Cart Sponsor - $ 2,000 (1 available)
[ Hole Sponsor - $ 1,000 (18 available)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Company Name:
Contact Name:

Mailing Address:

City/Province:

Postal Code:

Phone:

Email:

» T THE 2ND ANNUAL
bl

© CLAYTON ‘
| BELLAMY »n
. FOUNDATION X
i [ PR ‘ :
B T *

MRS AUGUST 30-31, 2024

5
]
B

| dat ;
¢ www.claytonbellamyfoundation.org

For table sales & Gala Sponsorship opportunities please contact:

Brent Mattice | 780-812-0946

Clayton Bellamy | E: claytonbellamyfoundation@gmail.com | 780-499-8849

For more information please go to www.claytonbellamyfoundation.org
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GOLF REGISTRATION FORM

TEAM (Group of 4 players) $1,000

Registration includes 18 holes of golf, cart rentals, breakfast & steak dinner

SINGLE PLAYER $250

Registration includes 18 holes of golf, cart rental, breakfast & steak dinner

CONTACT INFORMATION

Contact Name:
Phone:

Email:

Player 1:
Player 2:
Player &:
Player 4:

For Golf Team Registration & Golf Sponsorship opportunities please contact:

Brent Mattice | 780-812-0946
Clayton Bellamy | E: claytonbellamyfoundation@gmail.com | 780-499-8849

For more information please go to www.claytonbellamyfoundation.org



LIVE AND SILENT AUCTION ACQUISITION FORM

Donation Description:

ltemTag# _ (Internal) Merchandise Services Cash
Fair Market Value S Live Silent Auction
Donated by: Individual Company| | Logo Attached: Y /N or Follow Up
Name:
Address:
E-Mail Address:
Contact #: (Direct) (Cell)
Authorized by: Title:
Signature:
|s this item to be: Delivered: Picked up:

Please e-mail to Jodi Rivard at rjsunset@telus.net or call/txt 780-207-5522 for pick up.
Your generosity will be acknowledged in several ways. You can be assured the additional
visibility for your company will provide a worthwhile benefit to you.
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